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V
ero

n
ica G

arcia-U
IIo

a

From
:

	

V
eronica G

arcia-U
IIoa

S
ent:

	

W
ednesday, S

eptem
ber 12, 2007 4:36 P

M

To:

	

'dw
eirich@

8x8.com
'

C
c:

	

Joann E
kblad; M

ikelle M
ona; G

eorge Li

S
u
b
je

ct:

	

Incom
plete S

ection 214 A
pplication

A
ttachm

ents: S
A

M
P

LE
-R

equestlnfo.doc

G
ood A

fternoon,

Y
our application for

V
isit, Inc., F

ile # IT
C

-214-20070830-00363
has been review

ed and to com
plete

the process you need to specify in question
#5

of the application w
hat service type you are seeking (e.g.

G
lobal or L

im
ited R

esale A
uthority, 63.18(e)(2)). W

e also need ow
nership inform

ation pertaining to the
individual(s) w

ho ow
n

8x8, Inc.
A

ttached is a sam
ple application to follow

 for questions 9, 11, 14 and
15 of section 63.18. P

lease provide m
e w

ith the required inform
ation no later than C

.O
.B

.
Septem

ber
19, 2007; otherw

ise the application w
ill be dism

issed. Y
ou m

ay e-m
ail the attachm

ent to m
e at

V
ero

n
a

(Ja
ra

JtIl!oaijcc go oi to oann 1 khlad@
tcc go as a P

D
F

 docum
ent

T
hank you,

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lloa

V
e
ro

n
ica

G
a
.cia

U
U

o
a
©

fccg
o
v

F
ederal C

om
m

unications C
om

m
ission

International B
ureau/P

olicy D
ivision

(202) 418-0481
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n
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a
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From
:

	

D
an W

eirich [dw
eirich@

8x8.com
]

S
ent:

	

T
hursday, S

eptem
ber 13, 2007 5:13 P

M

To:

	

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lloa

S
ubject:

	

R
E

: Incom
plete S

ection 214 A
pplication

A
ttach

m
en

ts:
V

isit.Inc.214.F
C

C
.R

esponse.Letter.09.13.07.version3.pdf

R
evised letter w

ith date is attached.
W

hen do you think the 214 license w
ill be approved?

D
an

F
ro

m
:

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lIoa [m

ailto:V
eronica.G

arcia-U
lloa©

fcc.gov]
S

en
t:

T
hursday, S

eptem
ber 13, 2007 1:07 P

M
To:

D
an W

eirich
S

u
b

ject:
R

E
: Incom

plete S
ection 214 A

pplication

T
he attachm

ent w
ill be added to the application, but can you please date the letter.

T
hank you,

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lloa

F
ro

m
:

D
an W

eirich [m
ailto:dw

eirich@
8x8.com

]
S

en
t:

T
hursday, S

eptem
ber 13, 2007 3:06 P

M
To:

V
eronica G

arcia-U
l!oa

C
c:

G
eorge Li; Joann E

kblad; M
ikelle M

orra
S

u
b

ject:
R

E
: Incom

plete S
ection 214 A

pplication

R
evised letter is attached.

F
rom

:
V

eronica G
arcia-U

lloa [m
ailto:V

eronica.G
arcia-U

IIoa@
fcc.gov

]
S

en
t:

T
hursday, S

eptem
ber 13, 2007 10:36 A

M
To:

D
an W

eirich
C

c:
M

ikelle M
orra; G

eorge Li; Joann E
kblad

S
u

b
ject:

R
E

: Incom
plete S

ection 214 A
pplication

P
lease state on your attachm

ent if anyone ow
ns 10%

 or m
ore of 8x8, Inc. If there are individuals that ow

n 10%
 or

m
ore please follow

 the sam
ple attachm

ent (sent w
ith the first em

ail) to present us w
ith their inform

ation. If no one
ow

ns m
ore than 10%

 please
state

in
the

attachm
ent that there are no individuals that ow

n 10%
 or m

ore of 8x8,
Inc.

F
ro

m
:

D
an W

eirich [m
ailto:dw

eirich©
8x8.com

]
S

en
t:

T
hursday, S

eptem
ber 13, 2007 11:51 A

M
To:

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lloa

C
c:

G
eorge Li; Joann E

kblad; M
ikelle M

orra
S

u
b

ject:
R

E
: Incom

plete S
ection 214 A

pplication

R
esent w

ith attachm
ent.

D
an
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F
ro

m
:

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lloa [m

ailto:V
eronica.G

arcia-U
Iloa©

fcc.gov]
S

en
t:

T
hursday, S

eptem
ber 13, 2007 8:49 A

M
To:

D
an W

eirich
C

c:
Joann E

kblad; M
ikelle M

orra; G
eorge Li

S
u

b
ject:

R
E

: Incom
plete S

ection 214 A
pplication

T
here w

as no attachm
ent w

ith your em
ail.

T
hank you,

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lloa

F
rom

:
D

an W
eirich [m

ailto:dw
eirich©

8x8.com
j

S
en

t:
T

hursday, S
eptem

ber 13, 2007 11:44 A
M

To:
V

eronica G
arcia-U

Iloa
C

c:
Joann E

kblad
S

u
b

ject: R
E

:
Incom

plete S
ection 214 A

pplication

V
eronica,

I have attached a response to your em
ail. P

lease let m
e know

 if I you additional inform
ation.

D
an W

eirich
C

hief F
inancial O

fficer
8x8, Inc.
N
A
S
D
A
Q
:
 
E
G
H
T

P
h
o
n
e
 
1
-
4
O
8
6
5
4
-
O
8
2
3

F
rom

:
V

eronica G
arcia-U

lloa [m
ailto:V

eronica.G
arcia-U

lloa©
fcc.gov

]
S

en
t:

W
ednesday, S

eptem
ber 12, 2007 1:36 P

M
To:

D
an W

eirich
C

c:
Joann E

kblad; M
ikelle M

orra; G
eorge Li

S
u

b
ject:

Incom
plete S

ection 214 A
pplication

G
ood A

fternoon,

Y
our application for

V
isit, Inc., F

ile # IT
C

-214-20070830-00363
has been review

ed and to com
plete

the process you need to specify in question
#5

of the application w
hat service type you are seeking (e.g.

G
lobal or L

im
ited R

esale A
uthority, 63.l8(e)(2)). W

e also need ow
nership inform

ation pertaining to the
individual(s) w

ho ow
n

8x8, Inc.
A

ttached is a sam
ple application to follow

 for questions 9, 11, 14 and
15 of section 63.18. P

lease provide m
e w

ith the required inform
ation no later than C

.O
.B

. S
eptem

ber
19, 2007; otherw

ise the application w
ill be dism

issed. Y
ou m

ay e-m
ail the attachm

ent to m
e at

\'erom
ca (jarua41lloafcc go or to loarin I hblad(äfcc

	

as a PD
F docum

ent

T
hank you,

V
eronica G

arcia-U
lloa

V
eronica.G

arciaW
U

lloa@
fcc.gov

F
ederal C

om
m

unications C
om

m
ission

International B
ureau/P

olicy D
ivision

(202) 418-0481
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